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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #25-0914   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: David R. Soloman 
 
DATE: September 16, 2025 
 
TITLE: Resolution Rescheduling the Conference and Regular Meetings of the City 

Commission of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, from Tuesday, March 
17, 2026, to Thursday, March 19, 2026, and from Tuesday, July 7, 2026, to 
Thursday, July 2, 2026  - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the City Commission adopt a resolution rescheduling certain City 
Commission Meeting date(s) in 2026. 
 
Background 
At the September 3, 2025, Commission Conference Meeting, the City Commission 
discussed rescheduling certain 2026 Conference and Regular Meetings as follows: 
 

 From Tuesday, March 17, 2026, to Thursday, March 19, 2026 

 From Tuesday, July 7, 2026, to Thursday, July 2, 2026 
 
Resource Impact  

There is no resource impact associated with this agenda item. 
 
Attachment  
Exhibit 1 – Resolution  
 

 
Prepared by:   David R. Soloman, City Clerk, City Clerk’s Office 
  
Charter Officer:   David R. Soloman, City Clerk 


